
William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler     
Secretary 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

BOARD ROOM 

Thursday, April 3, 2025 
1:30 p.m. 

Remote Option 
To join by video and see any screen sharing, click on “Join Microsoft Teams Meeting” below. You 
do not need to have Microsoft Teams for the link to work.  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 
Meeting ID: 221 619 410 525  
Passcode: Wv74HS9z  

To participate by phone, use the conference call information below. 
614-362-3056, Columbus
(888) 596-2819, United States (Toll-free)
Phone conference ID: 599 213 000#

AGENDA 

1. Welcome – Michelle Crandall, Chair

2. Consent Agenda

• Approval of March 6, 2025 minutes

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, Executive Director

4. Committee Updates

• Bylaws Committee – Haley Lupton, Chair

• Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity, Senior Director of Government Affairs
& Community Relations

• Sustainability Advisory Committee – Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning
Officer & Senior Director of Planning

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWFiOGJkODktNjg3Ny00ZGE5LTkyOGEtMDk3OThhNjQ5NDk1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,599213000
tel:8885962819,,599213000


  

 

Executive Committee Agenda 
April 3, 2025 
Page 2 

o Proposed Resolution 05-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 
agreements with the Interstate Renewable Energy Council (IREC) to become a 
Regional Engagement Partner for the Charging Smart program” – Jessica 
Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning Officer & Senior Director of Planning 

o Proposed Resolution 04-25: “Authorizing the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning 
Commission (MORPC) the ability to pursue designation as a 208 Areawide 
Planning Agency” – William Murdock, Executive Director & Edwina Teye, Senior 
Water & Natural Resources Program Manager 

• Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility & 
Development Officer 

• Transportation Policy Committee – Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility & Development 
Officer 

 
5. Proposed Resolution 02-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 

agreements with and receive funds from the Ohio Department of Transportation 
(ODOT) through the recently awarded Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation Grant 
Program” – Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility & Development Officer 
 

6. Proposed Resolution 03-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 
agreements with the City of Columbus regarding the coordination and development 
of the Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging’s new Regional Council of Governments 
and enter into related subcontracts” – Joseph Garrity, Senior Director of Government 
Affairs & Community Relations 

 
7. Draft Commission Agenda  
 
8. Other Business 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
The next Executive Committee Meeting is 

Thursday, May 1, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. 
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available 
at the side of MORPC’s building. Electric vehicle charging stations are available for MORPC 
guests. 
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 



  

 

Executive Committee Agenda 
April 3, 2025 
Page 3 

MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC is S. Front Street & W. 
Blenkner St. Buses that accommodate this stop are the Number 61 - Grove City, the Number 5 
- West 5th Ave. /Refugee, and the Number 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. MORPC is accessible by 
COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High Street & W. Blenkner Street. 
Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. The closest stop to MORPC northbound is High Street & E. Hoster Street. Buses 
that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. Accessible from the Courthouse stop by a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and 
CMAX. 
 



 
Members Attending in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
James Jewell 

Ben Kessler 
Kris Long 
Haley Lupton 

Matt Starr 
Joe Stefanov

 
Members Attending Remotely 
Kristen Atha Jeff Benton Laurie Jadwin 
 
MORPC Staff Attending in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Steve Armstrong 
Matika Fields 
Joe Garrity 

Shawn Hufstedler 
Jessica Kuenzli 
Eileen Leuby 
Kelsey Matson 

William Murdock 
Shari Saunders 
Robert Williams

 
Welcome – Ben Kessler 
Acting Chair Ben Kessler called the meeting to order at 1:33 p.m.  
 
Consent Agenda 
Matt Starr made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by LaGrieta Acheampong; motion 
passed. 
 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 
William Murdock presented the Executive Director’s Report. Mr. Murdock noted MORPC is having 
favorable discussions with Fayette County. This is part of the ongoing effort to ensure all counties are 
represented at the regional table. 
 
March 5 was Passenger Rail Advocacy Day at the Statehouse. There is an overwhelming supportive 
response regarding passenger rail advocacy among the 56 legislators who participated, which is crucial 
for securing state funding for step two of the studies. We are receiving significant support and 
commitments from cities along the line. So far, pledge commitments are over $300,000, and other 
partners in Indiana and Pennsylvania are also considering support. 
 
Mr. Murdock discussed the uncertainty in federal funding and the status of various grant applications 
and how MORPC is actively monitoring the landscape to be prepared in the event there are budgetary 
complications. The team built a matrix to track 38 different federal funds that touch the organization. 
The FHWA confirmed funding is available and we can move forward with the $2 million EVC RAA grant 
to fix/replace electric vehicle charging stations. The team is closely monitoring other grants, including 
the $15 million charging fueling infrastructure grant, which is still pending. They are prepared to adjust 
their plans based on the outcomes of these applications. 
 
The 208 Process Review Committee is nearing completion of the sewer facility boundaries and 
proactive dispute resolution process. They worked through various scenarios with attorneys and other 
entities to ensure a comprehensive plan. The final meeting is next week. The committee is expected to 
make a recommendation to the Commission to become an areawide district. Upon approval by the 
Commission, MORPC will negotiate final details with Ohio EPA, including funding. 
 
The Regional Water Study is on track to be completed by the end of the month. An event is scheduled 
April 17 to present the findings and breakdowns for each county. The goal is to connect communities to 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: March 6, 2025 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Board Room 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/03-06-2025-ED-Report.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

March 6, 2025 

Page 2 

 
resources for their water planning needs. Kristen Atha shared that she received an update that the 
drought is officially over, and the Central Ohio reservoirs are full or will be full by the end of March. 
 
MORPC Team Members are attending several state of the city, state of the county, state of the 
township, and other regional meetings. If your community is not on the list, let us know so we can 
attend. 
 
The March 21 State of the Region sold out this week with close to 1,000 people registered. The 
keynote speaker is Bruce Katz, author of The New Localism. This year we focused on increasing 
member attendance. Member attendance is well over 50 percent. We also have record sponsorship. 
 
Bylaws Committee – Haley Lupton 
Haley Lupton reported the Bylaws Committee met February 13 for orientation. At the March 25 
meeting, the committee will focus on committee updates. After that they will focus on administrative 
changes. 
 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Joe Garrity  
Joe Garrity reported the Regional Policy Roundtable met February 18 and heard an update on 
homelessness from YWCA’s Liz Brown and Lutheran Social Service’s Rachel Lustig. James Coyne, 
State Director for Senator Bernie Moreno, focused on how the senator wants to partner with local 
governments to bring investment back to the region and state. 
 
Mr. Garrity gave the legislative update highlighting: 

• Federal budget deadline and budget reconciliation bill – feedback from the congressional 
delegation is to resubmit projects 

• Passenger rail funding – seeking $5 million to help Ohio Rail Development Commission and 
help pay for local match for four routes 

• Rural Transportation Planning Organization funding 

• Central Ohio Defense Group – focusing on protecting jobs 
 

Laurie Jadwin shared the City of Gahanna passed a joint resolution and proclamation urging the 
maintaining of the tax-exempt status on municipal bonds. The Ohio Municipal League is working on this 
as well. Chris Amorose Groomes shared the City of Dublin also passed a resolution in support of the 
tax-exempt municipal bonds. The subject is also on the March 7 Central Ohio Mayor’s and Manager’s 
Association (COMMA) agenda. 
 
Mr. Garrity will research SB 104 on short-term rentals. 
 
Regional Data Advisory Committee – Jessica Kuenzli 
Jessica Kuenzli reported Christina Drummond stepped down from the City of Grandview City Council. 
With that the Regional Data Advisory Committee (RDAC) is looking for a new chair. A reminder that the 
RDAC chair must be a Commission member. 
 
Sustainability Advisory Committee – Jessica Kuenzli 
Jessica Kuenzli reported MORPC issued the annual air quality report covering November 2023 through 
October 2024. Brandi Whetstone will present the report in more detail at next week’s Commission 
meeting. Team Members are prepared to respond to the upcoming IQAir study report, which previously 
claimed that Central Ohio has poor air quality. MORPC deployed sensors offering neighborhood 
specific data throughout Franklin County to provide real-time air quality information. 



Executive Committee Minutes 

March 6, 2025 

Page 3 

 
MORPC is hosting a series of webinars and workshops on securing our energy future. Topics include 
permitting, zoning, funding, and emerging technologies. Ms. Kuenzli is seeking feedback on potential 
speakers and topics for the series that will run from May through August. 
 

• Proposed Resolution 01-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements 
with the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) regarding recently awarded 
Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation Grant Program funding and enter into related 
subcontracts” 
MORPC received funding from ODOT’s special bike/ped grant solicitation to update the regional 
bikeways map and advance strategies identified by the Central Ohio Greenways Board. The 
project includes developing a bike level stress map, trail map, curated cycling routes, and a trail 
town story map template. 
 
Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution 01-25, second by Chris Amorose Groomes; 
motion passed. 
 

Transportation Policy Committee – Parag Agrawal 
Parag Agrawal highlighted action items coming before the Transportation Policy Committee next week: 
expanding the MPO boundary to include the Village of Plain City and the City of Johnstown; updating 
the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP); and adopting attributable funding commitments.  
 
Mr. Agrawal reported ODOT notified MORPC that we received $150,000 for a US 23 Active 
Transportation Plan. 
 
Draft Commission Agenda 
The Executive Committee reviewed the draft March 13, 2025 Commission Meeting Agenda. 
 
Other Business 
Kris Long shared that the Ohio Municipal League and the National Association of Counties is looking 
into the proposed elimination of FEMA. 
 
Chris Amorose Groomes made a motion to adjourn the Executive Committee meeting, second by Matt 
Starr; motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Executive Committee 



��

��

�������	
������ ��������������������������������������� �!"#�$�������##����%%�!�&������'��&�����(�&���)*��� +����!��,"��-�������%��������������������%%�!�&�.�/&0�1�&�!#�&��%�����������23�4� ��&!��567�5859��:;<=4>�� �&�?����������"#����89�59@�ABCDEFGHIHJK�DEL�LMLNCDHOL�PHGLNDFG�DF�LJDLG�HJDF��Q������RS�TURV�RV��W�R��SR�R��*���T�XY��4���QZ�>�
�[UY�\W*4>]�R��X�[������*�QU���Y�4�Q�Q����R�̂��R����_���RV��>V��QU�Q�:���R�̀��Q���a�� b����&!�7�#�����������������������������������������c�����d��"(��##�������??��!�#����#��#���b�#�&�#�#������e�(������&�f���"�!���cb���d�#��(�!������������������������#���&#��&�%�&�#������&�����/��&#�?&��&��0�g����������������������#���&#��&7�������e�"����"??�&#���!�����$�&����#��������#&��������#�����?#�(��#�?&�!#�!���&���#���#�����!#&�!�$���!���!��&������������?�#�����!���$�����&�����/��&#��������#�����%���#��&�(&��-�7����$�&��&�����0�h�!"���&����!�$�&���(f�#���?&��&�����!�"���?�������7�&��"��#���7���$�&����#��?�&�#����7���"!�#����������!��#�$��7�"#���#f����������#7��������&�����(���#f0�g����������������������#���&#��&7��������#�%%�e�"���e�&i�e�#��b����#���������!���&#��%�!���"��#����#�&�"���#���?&��&��0�b%�����!#��7�������e�"���&�!��$��%"�������%�"?�#��j987888�#��!�$�&�?�&������������������#&�#�$��!��#�0����k�#�!���%�����!#���������#�!�?�#���#���!!"&�����g?&��7�e�#��e�&i�(��������������f0�l���?&��&���?�&���������#�!�?�#���#�����#��??&� ���#��f�#������#���#�&�"���h�(&"�&f��%�585m0�n�$���#���#�����7�#����&����"#�������(������"(��##���?&����?#�$��f�����&��&�#����#�&���#��!��#&�!#�e�#��b���7��%�����!#��0������g##�!����#@������"#����89�59�



RESOLUTION 05-25 

“Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements with the Interstate 
Renewable Energy Council (IREC) to become a Regional Engagement Partner for 
the Charging Smart program” 
 
WHEREAS, if selected, the Interstate Renewable Energy Council (IREC) seeks to contract with 
the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) to act as a Regional Engagement 
Partner to support local governments in the region to adopt electric vehicle charging best 
practices and achieve Charging Smart designation; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to enter into an agreement with IREC 

for up to twelve months to serve as a Regional Engagement Partner of the 
Charging Smart program with grant funds totaling up to $50,000. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and ac-

tions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolu-
tion were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
Effective date: April 10, 2025 
Submitted by: Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning Officer 
Prepared by: Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning Officer 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: April 10, 2025 









RESOLUTION 04-25 

“Authorizing the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) the ability to 
pursue designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency” 
 
WHEREAS, for the past ten months an ad-hoc committee of MORPC members has been 
convened to evaluate if MORPC shall pursue designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency 
by the State of Ohio; and  
 
WHEREAS, allowing MORPC to lead this effort will ensure that the framework is constructed in 
a way that meets the needs of our growing region and ensures vested stakeholders have a seat 
at the table; and  
 
WHEREAS, MORPC would assume this expanded role for the counties of Delaware, Fairfield, 
Franklin, Licking, and Union; and 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC continuing this work is contingent upon securing sufficient funding for staff 
capacity to support this effort; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Areawide Planning Agency will be governed by policies and procedures 
developed by MORPC and the ad-hoc committee; and, the Areawide Agency’s governing body 
includes the ad-hoc committee’s recommended representation; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That MORPC may continue to work with the Ohio Environmental Protection 

Agency to pursue designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency. 
 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to enter into agreement with the State of 

Ohio to designate MORPC as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency. 
 
Section 3.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 
resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
Effective date: April 10, 2025 
Submitted by: Brandi Whetstone, Director of Sustainability 
Prepared by: Brandi Whetstone, Director of Sustainability 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: April 10, 2025 
Attachment:  Draft MORPC Areawide Wastewater Facility Planning Policies 































































����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	�����)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-�456� 789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A�HI?JKL8M?�E=FF8LL??�;NN8J?OG�BA9�P=BO9�7?FQ?OG�RS5+6� DBOB@�T@OBUBCV�TWED�E<8?N�7=Q8C8LX�BA9�Y?M?C=ZF?AL�;NN8J?O�[\4]6� 7BOJ<�̂_V�̂̀ â�bcde]f46� DO=Z=G?9�>?G=CKL8=A�̀̂ :̂ag�h\3ij./klk1m�ij,�,n,o3ikp,�2k/,oi./�i.�,1i,/�k1i.�0m/,,-,1iq�rkij�012�/,o,kp,�s312q�s/.-�ij,�5jk.�[,t0/i-,1i�.s�4/01qt./i0ik.1�u5[54v�ij/.3mj�ij,�/,o,1iwx�0r0/2,2�y,2,qi/k01zdk{,�bt,ok0w�b.wkoki0ik.1�|/01i�y/.m/0-}�WA�~?QOKBOX�̂̀ âV�L<?�789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A��7;>DE��BZZC8?9�N=O�BA9�UBG�BUBO9?9�����V�̀ �̀8A�NKA98A@�L<O=K@<�L<���������������������������������������������D?9?GLO8BA�P8�?��Z?J8BC��=C8J8LBL8=A��OBAL�DO=@OBF����<8G�NKA98A@�U8CC�Q?�KG?9�L=�9?M?C=Z�BA�BJL8M?�LOBAGZ=OLBL8=A�ZCBA�N=O�L<?������̂��J=OO89=O�L=�J=FZC?F?AL�L<?�J=AJ?ZLG�89?AL8N8?9�8A�L<?�>=KL?�̂��E=AA?JL�DO?C8F8ABOX�~?BG8Q8C8LX��LK9X���<8G�ZCBA�8G�8AL?A9?9�L=�8AN=OF�NKLKO?�?MBCKBL8=A�=N�L<=G?�J=AJ?ZLG�BG�8FZC?F?ALBL8=A�ZO=@O?GG?G���<?�7;>DE�L?BF�8G�J=CCBQ=OBL8A@�U8L<�;Y;��Y8GLO8JL���GLBNN�L=�J=FZC?L?�L<8G�ZCBAA8A@�ZO=J?GG���<?�>L:̂��TJL8M?��OBAGZ=OLBL8=A�DCBA�U8CC�BJJ=FZC8G<�L<?�N=CC=U8A@g�� ;KLC8A?�L<?�O?@8=ABC�M8G8=AV�@=BCGV�BA9�GLOBL?@8?G�A??9?9�L=�GKZZ=OL�GBN?V�J=AM?A8?ALV�BA9BJJ?GG8QC?�BJL8M?�LOBAGZ=OLBL8=A�=ZL8=AG�� Y=JKF?AL�L<?�JKOO?AL�GLBL?�=N�UBC�8A@�BA9�Q8�8A@�U8L<8A�B���a:F8C?�OB98KG�=N�L<?������̂�J=OO89=O�Q?LU??A�W:̂ ̀�BA9�¡BC9=��G??�GLK9X�BO?B�FBZ��� W9?AL8NX�ZO=@OBFGV�Z=C8J8?GV�BA9�8ANOBGLOKJLKO?�8FZO=M?F?ALG�L=�F??L�L<?�A??9G�=N�Z?=ZC?UBC�8A@�BA9�Q8�8A@�BC=A@�BA9�BJO=GG�L<?������̂��J=OO89=O�WL�8G�BAL8J8ZBL?9�L<BL�L<?�ZCBA�U8CC�Q?�J=FZC?L?9�QX�Y?J?FQ?O�=N�̂̀ â��TLLBJ<F?ALg�>?G=CKL8=A�̀̂ :̂a�





RESOLUTION 02-25 
 

“Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements with and receive 
funds from the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) through the recently 
awarded Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation Grant Program” 
 
WHEREAS, ODOT seeks to contract with the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
(MORPC) to develop a plan for active transportation facilities along and adjacent to the U.S. 23 
corridor that will complement the concepts identified in Rt-23 Connect Draft Preliminary 
Feasibility Study; and 
 
WHEREAS, the MORPC Metropolitan Planning Organization State Fiscal Year 2025 Planning 
Work Program (PWP) will be amended to include the US-23 Active Transportation Study; and 
 
WHEREAS, the services performed pursuant to this contract will be conducted by MORPC staff 
in collaboration with ODOT District 6 and local stakeholders; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to enter into an agreement with ODOT 

and accept ODOT Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation grant funds for up to 
$136,400. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and ac-

tions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolu-
tion were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
Effective date: April 10, 2025 
Submitted by: Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility and Development Officer  
Prepared by: Lauren Cardoni, Active Transportation and Safety Program Manager 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: April 10, 2025 



William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler     
Secretary 

Memorandum 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 

Joseph Garrity 
Senior Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 

March 28, 2025 

Proposed Resolution 03-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 
agreements with the City of Columbus regarding the coordination and 
development of the Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging’s new Regional 
Council of Governments and enter into related subcontracts” 

The Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging (COAAA), currently hosted by the City of Columbus, 
provides services to older adults and people with disabilities across the Central Ohio region. 
COAAA is transitioning to a regional model and asked MORPC for assistance to set up the 
transition committee and process. MORPC will assist in the coordination and development of the 
new Regional Council of Governments (R-COG) by 2026. 

Through an evaluation of COAAA’s operations and governance structure, barriers to COAAA’s 
capacity to support consumers, staff, providers, and partners from within the current governance 
structure were uncovered. Through conversations with City leadership, the regionalization of 
COAAA has been identified as the path forward to ensure the agency effectively represents the 
interests of the eight-county region and the older adults and people with disabilities the agency 
serves. In order to facilitate this transition, COAAA seeks to enter into a partnership with MORPC to 
develop a new entity with the capacity to maintain COAAA operations without interruption, provide 
competitive benefits to staff, and position the organization for the future.  

MORPC would provide support to COAAA such as: 

• Create an Ad Hoc committee to focus on the creation of an R-COG with a focus on gaining input
and guidance from key stakeholders

• Assist with the development of a plan of action to establish the Central Ohio Area Agency on
Aging R-COG by October 1, 2025

• Lead engagement with stakeholders at the County and State level

• Engage Bricker Graydon, LLP to provide legal and technical support for R-COG development



 

 

Proposed Resolution 03-25 
Memo 
Page 2 

• Coordinate with regional stakeholders to conduct in-person/virtual meetings  

• Meet with COAAA leadership regularly to coordinate and plan Ad Hoc meetings and R-COG 
development 

• Provide technical support 
 
MORPC has the capacity to assist and has identified current team members to provide primary 
support for this engagement.  
 
Attachment: Resolution 03-25 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



���������	
����

������������
���
���������
��������
��
�����
����
 ����!���"
#���
���
$��%
�&
$�'�!(�"
)*+,)-./+
01*
233)-./,0.3/
,/-
-*4*5367*/0
38
01*
9*/0),5
:1.3
;)*,
;+*/2<
3/
;+./+=>
��#
?����� '
$�����'
�&
@�����!���"
 ��
�����
����
��' ���
"�(����� ��"A

BC���D�E
FGH
IHJFKLM
�GNO
DKHL
DPHJQR
OJ
DPNJP
SI�DDDT
UKOVNWHX
XHKVNQHX
FO
OMWHK
LWYMFX
LJW
UHOUMH
ZNFG
WNXL[NMNFNHX
LQKOXX
FGH
IHJFKLM
�GNO
KHPNOJ\
LJW

BC���D�E
I�DDD
NX
FKLJXNFNOJNJP
OUHKLFNJP
ZNFGNJ
FGH
INFR
O]
IOMŶ [YX
FO
L
XFLJWLMOJH
KHPNOJLM
POVHKJLJQH
̂OWHM
[R
���_\
LJW

BC���D�E
I�DDD
LX̀HW
a��bI
]OK
LXXNXFLJQH
FO
XHF
YU
FGH
FKLJXNFNOJ
QÔ N̂FFHH
LJW
UKOQHXX\
LJW

BC���D�E
a��bI
ZNMM
LXXNXF
NJ
FGH
QOOKWNJLFNOJ
LJW
WHVHMOÛ HJF
O]
FGH
JHZ
�HPNOJLM
IOYJQNM
O]
cOVHKĴ HJFX
FGLF
ZNMM
LXXŶ H
FGH
KOMHX
LJW
KHXUOJXN[NMNFNHX
QYKKHJFMR
GHMW
[R
I�DDD
]OK
FGH
IHJFKLM
�GNO
KHPNOJ\
JOZ
FGHKH]OKH

d�
��
�����e�f
dg
�C�
hijklmil
?n@ilo�p
qp�ooio@
$lhhirrilos

�HQFNOJ
tu
 �GLF
FGH
HvHQYFNVH
WNKHQFOK
NX
LYFGOKNwHW
FO
HJFHK
NJFO
LJ
LPKHĤ HJF
ZNFG
FGH
INFR
O]
IOMŶ [YX
KHPLKWNJP
FGH
QKHLFNOJ
O]
FGH
IHJFKLM
�GNO
DKHL
DPHJQR
OJ
DPNJP
�HPNOJLM
IOYJQNM
O]
cOVHKĴ HJFX
]OK
YU
FO
xt��E�y�
LJW
HJFHK
NJFO
KHMLFHW
XY[QOJFKLQFXu

�HQFNOJ
�u
 �GLF
FGH
HvHQYFNVH
WNKHQFOK
NX
LYFGOKNwHW
FO
LUUKOVH
OJH
OK
̂OKH
HvFHJXNOJX
]OK
UHK]OK̂LJQH
O]
XHKVNQHX
YJWHK
FGH
]OKHPONJP
LPKHĤ HJFX
LJW
QGLJPH
OKWHKX
]OK
L̂ OYJFX
YU
FO
FGH
]NJLJQNLM
LYFGOKNwLFNOJ
MHVHMX
NJ
FGH
a��bI
[RMLZX
ZNFGOYF
]YKFGHK
LYFGOKNwLFNOJ
]KÔ 
FGNX
IÔ N̂XXNOJu


�HQFNOJ
�u
 �GLF
FGH
HvHQYFNVH
WNKHQFOK
NX
LYFGOKNwHW
FO
FL̀H
XYQG
OFGHK
LQFNOJ
LJW
HvHQYFH
LJW
WHMNVHK
XYQG
OFGHK
WOQŶ HJFX
LXE
LQFNJP
ZNFG
FGH
LWVNQH
O]
MHPLM
QOYJXHME
GH
XGLMM
WHĤ 
JHQHXXLKR
LJW
LUUKOUKNLFH
FO
QLKKR
OYF
FGH
NJFHJF
O]
FGNX
KHXOMYFNOJu

�HQFNOJ
zu

�GLF
FGNX
IÔ N̂XXNOJ
]NJWX
LJW
WHFHK̂NJHX
FGLF
LMM
]OK̂LM
WHMN[HKLFNOJX
LJW
LQFNOJX
O]
FGNX
IÔ N̂XXNOJ
QOJQHKJNJP
LJW
KHMLFNJP
FO
FGH
LWOUFNOJ
O]
FGNX
KHXOMYFNOJ
ZHKH
FL̀HJ
NJ
OUHJ
̂HHFNJPX
O]
FGNX
IÔ N̂XXNOJu


 















































































IGKNX
D̂ OKOXH
cKOÔ HXE
IGLNK

 
 
 
 
 
 hijklmil
?n@ilo�p
qp�ooio@
$lhhirrilo


�]]HQFNVH
WLFHs
 DUKNM
t�E
����
�Y[̂ NFFHW
[Rs
 �GLZJ
CY]XFHWMHKE
IGNH]
�UHKLFNJP
�]]NQHK
bKHULKHW
[Rs
 �GLZJ
CY]XFHWMHKE
IGNH]
�UHKLFNJP
�]]NQHK
DYFGOKNFRs
 
 �GNO
�HVNXHW
IOWH
�HQFNOJ
yt�u�t
{OK
LQFNOJ
WLFHs
 DUKNM
t�E
����







